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Inthe fall of that year, as hunting
Seasoti approached, a small group
of Campbell County sportsmen got
together and arranged a-day of
shooting practice. They set up a
rented trap to throw clay pigeons
using a site off Dayton Pike at Lin-

coln ‘Road near the Dayton-Fort -
; Thomas city limits. The word”

spread and quite a crowd -of
shooters turned out for the fun on
that brisk Sunday afternoon. :

The shoot was such a sucess that
some of the fellows decided to ar-
range another. During the winter of
- 1932-33 they met in the Officers Club
building at the Fort Thomas Army
Post. In additjon to the army cap-
tain who hosted that first meeting
(and whose name has been lost), the
organizers included Dr. Becket, a
dentist from Fort Thomas; Court-
ney Weaver, an executive of the
Tele Co.;Jim Barnett, a bar-
ber from Dayton; and Irv Ziegler, a
tool and die maker from- Silver
Grove.

The decision by these flve to at-
tempt recruiting 10 or 15 other men
who shared their interest in the
sport of trap shooting was the be-
ginning of one of Kentucky's most
successful conservation organ-
izations. By ead::g ;u?tie enoug:x
sportsmen atten T meet-
ing at the Army Post. that it was
decided to form a club to further
their mutual interests. Charter
members included Bilt Anidersen,
Jim Barnett, Dr. Beckett, Dr. Ar-

- pold Baltz, Wm. Coate, Dick Don-

elan, John Droedge, Geo. Ducker,
Dr. Geo. Gillard, Harry Kulmer,
B.N. Nielander, Wm. O Oliver, Dick
Pothast, Dr. Sully Ross, Joe Sand-
ifer, Chuthmth Courtney Weaver,

-was suddes

Oscar Wells, Phil D. Wﬂhams, and
Irv Ziegler.

The club’s first “regular” meet-
ing place was a log cabin located at
the corner..of Grandview Avenue
and Alexandria Pike in Fort Tho-
mas. Because most members were
hunters and trap shooters, it was
decided to name the organization
after their favorite game bird.
Later that year, the design which is
still used .as The Bob White Club
emblem was “officially” adopted
onOct. 16, 1933.

In the early fall of 1933, the other
“parent” -organization to-the pre-
sent Bob White Club had come into
being, At that time, another group
of sportsmen; including some
members of the new Bob White
Club, began organizing to jointly
train bunting dogs. According to-a
historical review by-Dr, Arnold
Boltz, a Newport dentist, dated-Ap-
ril 25, 1952; “Three men, each an
owner-as well as a lover of bird
dogs, sat in silent reverie-on the
lawn at the homeof Dr. Boltz in Fort
Thomas, Kentucky. The harvest
moon was high ... The air was just a
little cool .
proaching — —'and it was the time of
the coming ‘Bird Dog Season’ .
Time to- think of conditioning the
dogs for the hunting season.

“‘Let’s organize a Bird Dog Club™
ested by one of
the group. ‘Fm all for it!" and ‘Me,
100" were hurried responses of the
other two men. Discussion followed.

A list of bird owners in Fort
Thomas was made and contacting
them began. In addition to Dr.

Boltz, the founders were Clinton L.

Smith and Phil D. Williams. An or-
ganizational meeting was soon
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called. Sixteen men gathered.m the

- basement of Clint Smith’s home and
“organized as ‘The Dixie Bird Dog  co

Clubof Fort Thomas.’ Dr. Boltz was
chosen President; Clint Smith, Vice
President; and Dick Donelan, Sec-
retary. There was no initiation fee
and no dies. The object of this new

organization was to promote the-

breeding of pure bred bird dogs and
good fellowship among sportsinen.
A particular goal was to have. the

the state Game. and Fish Division
fro§n political domination and con-
trol.

“The Dixie Bird Dog Club be-
came  .quite popular " and
membership grew rapidly. For the

first six months meetings were held -

at the homes: of various members.
Then, for about a year, the grm:ip
met in the Fort Thomas City Buil
ing. After army Colonel Merrill and
most of his staff joined; meetings
were moved to the Officers’ Club
building at the Fort-Thomas Army
‘Post. 'But 'when war threatened a
few years later, new Army regu-
lations forced another move.”

The thirties were active years of
steady growth for the “original” .
Bob White Club. Long' before the
concepts of cﬂ‘x;eservmg and. pro-

enefit of futnre

came popular, the

enerations be-
White: Claty

individual spertsiien info &
effective conservation” ‘or,
ization. It became a member

newly formed League ofl(entw.*y

Sportsmen. in 1935, and still-con- -
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-‘Bob White membersinthe League. -
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Boh Whlte Club started in 1932

Campbell County on Sept. 21, 1936.

Officers listed in the Articles of In-

l:’fporz«tmm include George Mader, .

f Gosney, R.O. Crossland and:

Dr. R.H. Giliam, all of Fort Tho-

mas. Stated purposes for which the
corporation wasformed included: -

“To. procure ‘throughout _the
Commonwealth of Kentucky gen-
erally and Camf)bell County, Ken
tucky specifically the conservatlon
dFreservatlon of all game, fish,

ife and natural resources,. and
the: propagation: thereof for our-
selves and our posterity..,

“To militate for the passage of
legislation, municipal and state, for
th% benefit of the ideals above set
oul ’

“To mculate in the general eiti-
zenry a knowledge and understand-
ing of the importance of -the
intelligent conservation, preser-
vation, and propagation of wildlife
mKentucky.

“To sponsor and foster methods
of wildlife research for the general
betterment of this community.

“To organize, supervise and-con-
duct recreational activities con-
.sistent with the aims and purposes

- hereof and to manage, control and

regulate athletic contests in con-
nechon ith.”

During the mid thirties Bob White
articipated in
ap; skeet andrifle -at the old
Go-Hi:Club on the Licking River.in

That tacility was located

the’ behind .the steel miTl and was

washedmtmthegrutmﬂnod

By that time the Bob White roster

gx;tswn to approximately 100
and ‘the ten. acre “Flat-

recreation area on .

Pike in swtbem Cnmpbell Cmmty ’

was utilized for seasonal activities
including an annual open-to:the-
gubllc picnic.. “Flatwood,” -owned
y Club: member Ciff Goseny, an
Alexandria automobile dealer; was.

‘located-near the present A.J. Jolly

Park. golf course. The “Flatwood™
facilities, including-a cabin, lake
and picnic grounds, were subse-
quently leased. for club use during
1938 and 1939. The lake was suc-
cessfully stocked with bass, bluegill
and’ crappie. Fishing ‘and trap
shooting were,the principal ac-
tivities at “Flatwood.™ :

Tt isreported that many members
of the Cincinnati Reds. champion-
ship team belonged to the club dur-
ing those years, In addition to the
trap shooting, hunting ‘and fishing
activities, croquet was @ popular
form: of relaxation at the club dur-
ing the Iate thirties.

It was in 1939 that-the club; sue-
cessfully petitioned the state and
federal governments for upgrading
of  the then-rural Highway 27
through Campbell County. A major
benefit of that project was. greatly
improved accessibility from the ar-
eas south of Cold Spring to the
metropalitan areato the porth. And
Bob: White members were re-

~—warded by significant reduction of

* thetraveltimetothe clubgrounds. .
In 1940 the club voted to move its
activities . few. miles north from:
“Flatwood” ... to.a ¢4 acre farmon
“Lickert Road mClaryvxnethxt was:
‘owned by R.E. Bray. During the:
next five years. members’ fainilies’
en}oyed a great many good: times.
Pn.e the War. Based'on:the rules
regulations that governed us« -

of the club grounds urmg those )
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